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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 
 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

 

FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector 

 

DATE: July 27, 2017  

 

EVENT: Old Mill Creek Asphalt Overlay 

 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Boone County Resource Management, through contractor Christensen 

Construction Company, will be placing an asphalt overlay on Old Mill 

Creek Road beginning South of Old Field Road and extending to where 

County maintenance ends at Highway KK. 

 

Weather permitting, work will begin Monday, July 31st and last 

approximately 4 days.  Road will be reduced to 1 lane of traffic and will 

have flaggers present.  Parking along streets and access to driveways will 

be limited during work hours of 7:00 am – 7:00 pm.      

 

Please use caution in all construction/work zones.  Thank you for your 

cooperation as we improve the roads you travel. If you have any questions or 

concerns, please contact Boone County Resource Management at 573-886-

4480.   
 


